From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 6/9/2011 9:31:33 AM

To: 'cristhian.escobar@cpuc.ca.gov' (cristhian.escobar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Request - Commissioner Simon

Van Ton-Quinlivan, 42, of Burlingame, has been appointed as the Community Colleges Vice
Chancellor of Economic and Workforce Development. Ton-Quinlivan has been serving as the
director of workforce development for PG&E since 2006. Previously, she served as an adjunct
faculty member for De Anza Community College from 2002 to 2004, as vice president for
internet marketing at Knowledge Universe from 1999 to 2001, and as director for strategic
marketing at Digital Island. Ton-Quinlivan also served as a corporate strategist for Pacific Bell
from 1995 to 1997. This position does not require Senate confirmation and the compensation
is $116,508. Ton-Quinlivan is a Democrat.

From: Escobar, Cristhian [mailto:cristhian.escobar@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 09:23 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: Request - Commissioner Simon

thanks, he did receive it but it is lost in a sea of e-mails!

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 9:23 AM

To: Escobar, Cristhian

Subject: Re: Request - Commissioner Simon

I sent him the material already. Let me see if| can find it asap.

From: Escobar, Cristhian [mailto:cristhian.escobar@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 09:21 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Request - Commissioner Simon

Brian,

Commissioner Simon was asking about the recent appointment of Von(Van?) Quinlan, who has done
work for "Powerpath" and works with Community Colleges. Do you know the name or do you have any
information or press release?

Thanks,

Cristhian

SB GT&S 0248860
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